

# Cover Sheet: Request 15536

## Critical tracking adjustments to FRU major

### Info

Process	Major Curriculum Modify Ugrad/Pro
Status	Pending at PV - University Curriculum Committee (UCC)
Submitter	Michael Gorham mgorham@ufl.edu
Created	12/2/2020 6:33:01 AM
Updated	2/17/2021 1:32:58 PM
Description of request	We are requesting minor modifications to the FRU critical tracking that serve two purposes: streamlining the list of courses to include only those specifically required by the major, and more accurately reflecting the timing and sequencing as followed by students who successfully complete the major.

### Actions

Step	Status	Group	User	Comment	Updated
Department	Approved	CLAS - Languages, Literatures and Cultures 16860000	Youssef Haddad		12/10/2020
FRU_CriticalTracking_Revised_Streamlined.pdf					12/2/2020
FRU_ModelSemesterPlanRevised.pdf					12/2/2020
FRU_CriticalTracking_Revised_Streamlined.docx					12/3/2020
FRU_ModelSemesterPlanRevised.docx					12/3/2020
College	Approved	CLAS - College of Liberal Arts and Sciences	Joseph Spillane		2/1/2021
No document changes					
Associate Provost for Undergraduate Affairs	Approved	PV - Associate Provost for Undergraduate Affairs	Casey Griffith		2/17/2021
No document changes					
University Curriculum Committee	Pending	PV - University Curriculum Committee (UCC)			2/17/2021
No document changes					
Office of the Registrar					
No document changes					
Student Academic Support System					
No document changes					
Catalog					
No document changes					
Academic Assessment Committee Notified					
No document changes					
College Notified					
No document changes					

# Major|Modify\_Curriculum for request 15536

## Info

**Request:** Critical tracking adjustments to FRU major

**Description of request:** We are requesting minor modifications to the FRU critical tracking that serve two purposes: streamlining the list of courses to include only those specifically required by the major, and more accurately reflecting the timing and sequencing as followed by students who successfully complete the major.

**Submitter:** Michael Gorham mgorham@ufl.edu

**Created:** 12/2/2020 6:11:23 AM

**Form version:** 1

## Responses

### Major Name

*Enter the name of the major. Example: "Mathematical Modeling"*

Response:  
Russian

### Major Code

*Enter the two-letter or three-letter major code.*

Response:  
FRU

### Degree Program Name

*Enter the name of the degree program in which the major is offered.*

Response:  
BA

### Undergraduate Innovation Academy Program

*Is this an undergraduate program in the Innovation Academy?*

Response:  
No

### Effective Term

*Enter the term (semester and year) that the curriculum change would be effective.*

Response:  
Earliest Available

### Effective Year

Response:  
Earliest Available

## Current Curriculum for Major

Response:

### SEMESTER 1

- Complete RUS 1130 or higher-level Russian course with a minimum grade of C
- Complete 1 Russian Literature and Culture in English course (3000 level or above)
- 2.0 UF GPA required

### SEMESTER 2

- Complete RUS 1131 or higher-level Russian course with 2.5 critical-tracking GPA
- Complete 1 Russian Literature and Culture in English course (3000 level or above)
- 2.0 UF GPA required

Summer A – Moscow Summer Program (8 credit hours in advanced electives) highly recommended any time after completing two semesters of Russian (RUS 1130/RUS 1131)

### SEMESTER 3

- Complete RUS 2220 or any 2000-level Russian course with 2.5 critical-tracking GPA
- Complete 1 Advanced elective (RUS 3240)
- Complete 1 Russian Literature and Culture in English course (3000 level or above)
- 2.0 UF GPA required

### SEMESTER 4

- Complete RUS 3400 with 2.5 critical-tracking GPA
- Complete 1 advanced elective (RUS 4780)
- 2.0 UF GPA required

### SEMESTER 5

- Complete RUS 4000 with 2.5 critical-tracking GPA
- Complete 1 advanced elective
- 2.0 UF GPA required

### SEMESTER 6

- Complete RUS 4001
- Complete 1 3000/4000-level elective
- 2.0 UF GPA required

### SEMESTER 7

- Complete RUS 4501
- Complete 1 3000/4000-level elective
- 2.0 UF GPA required

### SEMESTER 8

- Complete RUS 4911 or 1 3000/4000-level elective
- 2.0 UF GPA required

## Proposed Curriculum Changes

*Describe the proposed changes to the curriculum. If the change is to offer the program through UF Online, please explain and attach a letter of support from the Director of UF Online.*

Response:

### SEMESTER 1

- 2.0 UF GPA required

### SEMESTER 2

- 2.0 UF GPA required

Summer A – Moscow Summer Program (8 credit hours in advanced electives) highly recommended any time after completing two semesters of Russian (RUS 1130/RUS 1131)

**SEMESTER 3**

- Complete RUS 1130 or higher-level language course with a minimum grade of C
- 2.0 UF GPA required

**SEMESTER 4**

- Complete RUS 1131 or higher-level language course with 2.5 critical-tracking GPA
- 2.0 UF GPA required

**SEMESTER 5**

- Complete RUS 2220 or higher-level language course with 2.5 critical-tracking GPA
- 2.0 UF GPA required

**SEMESTER 6**

- Complete RUS 3400 or higher-level language course
- 2.0 UF GPA required

**SEMESTER 7**

- Complete RUS 4000
- Complete RUS 4501
- 2.0 UF GPA required

**SEMESTER 8**

- Complete RUS 4001
- 2.0 UF GPA required

**UF Online Curriculum Change**

*Will this curriculum change be applied to a UF online program as well?*

Response:  
No

**Pedagogical Rationale/Justification**

*Describe the rationale for the proposed changes to the curriculum.*

Response:  
The proposed changes to the critical tracking for the FRU major more accurately reflect current student practice and avoid unnecessary "off-track" flagging generated by the current critical tracking plan.

**Impact on Enrollment, Retention, Graduation**

*Describe any potential impact of the curriculum changes on students who are currently in the major.*

Response:  
The proposed changes will have no impact on students currently in the major, other than reducing the likelihood of them receiving inaccurate "off-track" flagging.

**Assessment Data Review**

*Describe the Student Learning Outcome and/or program goal data that was reviewed to support the proposed changes.*

Response:

The proposed changes will have no impact on student learning outcomes and program goals as posted for the FRU major in the online catalogue.

**Academic Learning Compact and Academic Assessment Plan**

*Describe the modifications to the Academic Learning Compact (for undergraduate programs) and Academic Assessment Plan that result from the proposed change.*

Response:

The proposed changes do not change the Academic Learning Compact or Assessment Plan at all.

**Catalog Copy**

*Submitter agrees to prepare and upload document showing the catalog copy with the current and proposed curricula edited using the "track changes" feature in Word.*

Response:

Yes

## SEMESTER 1

- ~~• Complete RUS 1130 or higher-level Russian course with a minimum grade of C~~
- ~~• Complete 1 Russian Literature and Culture in English course (3000 level or above)~~
- 2.0 UF GPA required

## SEMESTER 2

- ~~• Complete RUS 1131 or higher-level Russian course with 2.5 critical tracking GPA~~
- ~~• Complete 1 Russian Literature and Culture in English course (3000 level or above)~~
- 2.0 UF GPA required

Summer A – Moscow Summer Program (8 credit hours in advanced electives) highly recommended any time after completing two semesters of Russian (RUS 1130/RUS 1131)

## SEMESTER 3

- ~~• Complete RUS 1130 or higher-level Russian language course with a minimum grade of C~~
- ~~• Complete RUS 2220 or any 2000-level Russian course with 2.5 critical tracking GPA~~
- ~~• Complete 1 Advanced elective (RUS 3240)~~
- Complete 1 Russian Literature and Culture in English course (3000 level or above)
- 2.0 UF GPA required

## SEMESTER 4

- ~~• Complete RUS 1131 or higher-level Russian language course with 2.5 critical-tracking GPA~~
- ~~• Complete RUS 3400 with 2.5 critical tracking GPA~~
- Complete 1 advanced elective (RUS 4780)
- 2.0 UF GPA required

## SEMESTER 5

- ~~• Complete RUS 2220 or higher-level language course with 2.5 critical-tracking GPA~~
- ~~• Complete RUS 4000 with 2.5 critical tracking GPA~~
- Complete 1 advanced elective
- 2.0 UF GPA required

## SEMESTER 6

- ~~• Complete RUS 3400 or higher-level language course with 2.5 critical tracking GPA~~
- ~~• Complete RUS 4001~~
- Complete 1 3000/4000-level elective
- 2.0 UF GPA required

## SEMESTER 7

- ~~• Complete RUS 4000 with 2.5 critical tracking GPA~~
- Complete RUS 4501
- Complete 1 3000/4000-level elective

- 2.0 UF GPA required

#### SEMESTER 8

- Complete RUS 4001~~Complete RUS 4911 or 1 3000/4000-level elective~~
- 2.0 UF GPA required

SEMESTER 1

- 2.0 UF GPA required

SEMESTER 2

- 2.0 UF GPA required

Summer A – Moscow Summer Program (8 credit hours in advanced electives) highly recommended any time after completing two semesters of Russian (RUS 1130/RUS 1131)

SEMESTER 3

- Complete RUS 1130 or higher-level language course with a minimum grade of C
- 2.0 UF GPA required

SEMESTER 4

- Complete RUS 1131 or higher-level language course with 2.5 critical-tracking GPA
- 2.0 UF GPA required

SEMESTER 5

- Complete RUS 2220 or higher-level language course with 2.5 critical-tracking GPA
- 2.0 UF GPA required

SEMESTER 6

- Complete RUS 3400 or higher-level language course
- 2.0 UF GPA required

SEMESTER 7

- Complete RUS 4000
- Complete RUS 4501
- 2.0 UF GPA required

SEMESTER 8

- Complete RUS 4001
- 2.0 UF GPA required

**Moved down [1]:** <#>Complete RUS 1130 or higher-level Russian course with a minimum grade of C

**Deleted:** <#>Complete 1 Russian Literature and Culture in English course (3000 level or above)

**Moved down [2]:** <#>Complete RUS 1131 or higher-level Russian course with 2.5 critical-tracking GPA

**Deleted:** <#>Complete 1 Russian Literature and Culture in English course (3000 level or above)

**Moved (insertion) [1]**

**Deleted:** Russian

**Deleted:** Complete RUS 2220 or any 2000-level Russian course with 2.5 critical-tracking GPA  
Complete 1 Advanced elective (RUS 3240)  
Complete 1 Russian Literature and Culture in English course (3000 level or above)

**Moved (insertion) [2]**

**Deleted:** Russian

**Deleted:** Complete RUS 3400 with 2.5 critical-tracking GPA  
Complete 1 advanced elective (RUS 4780)

**Moved down [3]:** Complete RUS 3400 with 2.5 critical-

**Moved down [4]:** Complete RUS 4000 with 2.5 critical-tracking GPA

**Deleted:** Complete RUS 4000 with 2.5 critical-tracking GPA ... [1]

**Moved (insertion) [3]**

**Deleted:** with 2.5 critical-tracking GPA  
Complete RUS 4001  
Complete 1 3000/4000-level elective

**Moved (insertion) [4]**

**Deleted:** with 2.5 critical-tracking GPA

**Deleted:** Complete 1 3000/4000-level elective

**Deleted:** Complete RUS 4911 or 1 3000/4000-level elective





**SEMESTER ONE**

	<b>CREDITS</b>
RUS 1130 Introduction to Russian Language and Culture 1 (Critical Tracking)	5
State Core Gen Ed Biological or Physical Sciences	3
State Core Gen Ed Composition; Writing Requirement	3
State Core Gen Ed Social and Behavioral Sciences	3
<b>Credits</b>	<b>14</b>

**SEMESTER TWO**

RUS 1131 Introduction to Russian Language and Culture 2 (Critical Tracking)	5
Quest 1 (Gen Ed Humanities)	3
State Core Gen Ed Mathematics	3
Gen Ed Physical Sciences	3
Science laboratory (Gen Ed Physical or Biological Sciences)	1
<b>Credits</b>	<b>15</b>

**SEMESTER THREE**

RUS 2220 Intermediate Russian 1 (Critical Tracking)	4
Russian literature and culture in English course (3000 level or above; <del>Critical Tracking</del> )	_____
_____ 3	
Gen Ed Mathematics	3
Gen Ed Biological or Physical Sciences (area not taken in semester 1)*	3
Gen Ed Social and Behavioral Sciences*	3
<b>Credits</b>	<b>16</b>

\*One of these courses must be a UF Quest 2 course

**SEMESTER FOUR**

RUS 3400 Intermediate Russian 2 (Critical Tracking)	4
Russian literature and culture in English course (3000 level or above;	
Gen Ed Humanities and International, if not previously met; <del>Critical Tracking</del> )	_____
_____ 3	
State Core Gen Ed Humanities	3
Gen Ed Social and Behavioral Sciences	3
Elective	2
<b>Credits</b>	<b>15</b>

**SEMESTER FIVE**

RUS 4000 Advanced Russian 1 (Critical Tracking)	3
Language, literature, culture in Russian course (3000 level or above; <del>Critical Tracking</del> )	_____
_____ 3	
Gen Ed Biological Sciences	3
Gen Ed Composition; Writing Requirement	3
Elective (3000 level or above, not in major)	3
<b>Credits</b>	<b>15</b>

**SEMESTER SIX**

RUS 4001 Advanced Russian 2 (Critical Tracking)	3
---	---

	Critical concentration course; <del>Critical Tracking</del>	_____
	3	
	Russian literature and culture in English course (3000 level or above; <del>Critical Tracking</del> )	_____
	3	
	Electives (3000 level or above, not in major)	6
	<b>Credits</b>	<b>15</b>
<b>SEMESTER SEVEN</b>		
	RUS 4501 Russian Studies Research Seminar (Critical Tracking)	3
	Critical concentration course; <del>Critical Tracking</del>	_____
	3	
	Electives (3000 level or above, not in major)	6
	Elective	3
	<b>Credits</b>	<b>15</b>
<b>SEMESTER EIGHT</b>		
	Language, literature, culture in Russian course (4000 level or above; <del>Critical Tracking</del> )	_____
	3	
	Critical concentration course; <del>Critical Tracking</del>	_____
	3	
	Select one:	3
	Elective	
	RUS 4905 Individual Work in Russian (optional)	
	Electives (3000 level or above, not in major)	6
	<b>Credits</b>	<b>15</b>
	 <b>Total Credits</b>	 <b>120</b>

<b>SEMESTER ONE</b>		<b>CREDITS</b>
RUS 1130	Introduction to Russian Language and Culture 1 (Critical Tracking)	5
	State Core Gen Ed Biological or Physical Sciences	3
	State Core Gen Ed Composition; Writing Requirement	3
	State Core Gen Ed Social and Behavioral Sciences	3
<b>Credits</b>		<b>14</b>

<b>SEMESTER TWO</b>		<b>CREDITS</b>
RUS 1131	Introduction to Russian Language and Culture 2 (Critical Tracking)	5
	Quest 1 (Gen Ed Humanities)	3
	State Core Gen Ed Mathematics	3
	Gen Ed Physical Sciences	3
	Science laboratory (Gen Ed Physical or Biological Sciences)	1
<b>Credits</b>		<b>15</b>

<b>SEMESTER THREE</b>		<b>CREDITS</b>
RUS 2220	Intermediate Russian 1 (Critical Tracking)	4
	Russian literature and culture in English course (3000 level or above)	3
	Gen Ed Mathematics	3
	Gen Ed Biological or Physical Sciences (area not taken in semester 1)*	3
	Gen Ed Social and Behavioral Sciences*	3
<b>Credits</b>		<b>16</b>

\*One of these courses must be a UF Quest 2 course

<b>SEMESTER FOUR</b>		<b>CREDITS</b>
RUS 3400	Intermediate Russian 2 (Critical Tracking)	4
	Russian literature and culture in English course (3000 level or above);	
	Gen Ed Humanities and International, if not previously met	3
	State Core Gen Ed Humanities	3
	Gen Ed Social and Behavioral Sciences	3
	Elective	2
<b>Credits</b>		<b>15</b>

<b>SEMESTER FIVE</b>		<b>CREDITS</b>
RUS 4000	Advanced Russian 1 (Critical Tracking)	3
	Language, literature, culture in Russian course (3000 level or above)	3
	Gen Ed Biological Sciences	3
	Gen Ed Composition; Writing Requirement	3
	Elective (3000 level or above, not in major)	3
<b>Credits</b>		<b>15</b>

<b>SEMESTER SIX</b>		<b>CREDITS</b>
RUS 4001	Advanced Russian 2 (Critical Tracking)	3
	Critical concentration course	3
	Russian literature and culture in English course (3000 level or above)	3
	Electives (3000 level or above, not in major)	6
<b>Credits</b>		<b>15</b>

Deleted: ; Critical Tracking

Deleted: ; Critical Tracking

Deleted: ; Critical Tracking

Deleted: ; Critical Tracking

Deleted: ; Critical Tracking

**SEMESTER SEVEN**

RUS 4501	Russian Studies Research Seminar (Critical Tracking)	3
	Critical concentration course	3
	Electives (3000 level or above, not in major)	6
	Elective	3
	<b>Credits</b>	<b>15</b>

Deleted: ; Critical Tracking

**SEMESTER EIGHT**

	Language, literature, culture in Russian course (4000 level or above)	3
	Critical concentration course	3
	Select one:	3
	Elective	
	RUS 4905 Individual Work in Russian (optional)	
	Electives (3000 level or above, not in major)	6
	<b>Credits</b>	<b>15</b>
	<b>Total Credits</b>	<b>120</b>

Deleted: ; Critical Tracking

Deleted: ; Critical Tracking